NEW MEXICO ENERGY, Mi1.vERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Jennifer A. Salisbury Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary

11/16/01 d{ )

Saga Pet LLC of CO @

415 West Wall, Suite 835

Midland, Texas 79701

RE: W Henshaw Prem Ut Tr 6 #1 WIW M-3-16-30 API 30-015-03840

Dear Sirs:

On May 4 2001 a letter was sent notifying you on the violation of Rule 19.15.9.703. As of this date

no action has been taken. This well is now in violation of Rule 19.15.9.703 and Rule 201.B 3.

This well must be brought into compliance on or before 16 January, 2002.

If I can help you on this matter please call.

Sincerely,

Van Barton
Field Rep. 11

Oil Conservation Division * 1301 W. Grand * Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Phone: (505) 748-1283 * Fax (505) 748-9720 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




